
1 eLK OfficIal Flling****3/22/2010 12:32 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders Qlp951./0 -"-l U 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 12:24 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: lorena Holley; Ralph Jaeger; Terry Holdnak SC CLK -CORRESPO~DENCE 

­
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted , . ~~ umerAdministrative 0 PartltS, t:ons 
Date and Time: 3/221201012:15:00 PM OCoCUMENT NO.~ 2­
Docket Number: 060540-WU,100034-WU 
Filename 1Path: 060540.final order.rrj.doc OiSTRI2UTION: -..;;;;"";:;;:;:::;;;;::;;;;..;;..... 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING SALE OF FACILITIES 
AND CLOSING RATE CASE DOCKET 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

k"-ed 3 
M(),.',\~ 

eMA.;\ted 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


P ARTICIP A TING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


I PARTY COMPANYINAME CODE 

I 
i 

Florida Governmental Utility Authority (Nabors 1 0) l 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS I 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
, COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

I 

rsheets~govserv .com I No 

Printed on 3/2212010 at 4:26:56 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, March 22, 20104:28 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 662944) 

Attachments: 02022-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


3/2212010 




r increase in water rates in Pasco County 

State of Florida 
JIu:blic~:erfrit:e GLnnnnhminlt 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: 	 February 18, 20 I 0 

TO: 	 Office ofCommission Clerk (Cole) 

FROM: 	 Division ofEconomic Regulation (Jo 
Office of the General Counsel ~' 

RE: 	 Docket No. 060540-WU Apphcation' 
by Colonial Manor Utility Company. 

Docket No. 100034-WU - Application for transfer of water facilities to Florida 
Governmental Utility Authority, and cancellation of Certificate No. 153-W, by 
Colonial Manor Utility Company. 

........

County. Pasco 	 <:.:> =!~,! 

t· . 
C 
'.,"'<

AGENDA: 03/02/10 - Regular Agenda - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners u 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Stevens (060540-WU) o 
Administrative (100034-WU) 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: Related Docket Nos. 100033-WU, 10OO35-WU, 100036­
WU and lOOO37-WU should be considered sequentially. 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\lOO034.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

Colonial Manor Utility Company (Colonial Manor or utility) is a Class C water utility 
providing service to approximately 708 customers in Pasco County. The utility is located in the 
Northern Tampa Bay Water·Use Caution Area of the Southwest Florida Water Management 

FP~C,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
VAdml .... trative Partiea_Conaumer C: I 0 4 5 FES 17 ~ 
DOCUMENTNO.D53$v'D? 
DISTRIBUTION: __. __-- ­



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Governmental Utility Authority (NaborslO) rsheets@govserv,com No 

Printed on 2/1812010 at 3:00: 14 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, February 18,20103:01 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =906038) 

Attachments: Recommendation 01 045-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


2118/2010 




CLK Ofticial Filing*"**1011612008 11:59 AM .... t 
Matilda Sanders 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Ralph Jaeger FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted ~dmiatbnthre-P8rti~-co~nmer 
Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 060540-WU DISTRIBUTION: 

33e-08  - RLX6 - /a- DJd 

Thursday, October 16,2008 11:59 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

10/16/2008 11:58:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. 0532.69 * 07 

Filename I Path: 080540.CO.rrj.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 



. . . . . . . . .  ........ . . . . . . .  .., , ,. ,. r , -... I 

. . .  - . . . . . .  - .... 
.Inbox . PlKv... 1 @Case Manag..d BB1Docket 0605...  1 ' C  _' *A . .  . . ....... 1 . .. . . . . . . . . .  "@{-, 2:13 ml 

jtard _. ,  UBstartup.bat 
... ; 49 r; . ! -8 

Thursday, Oci: 16, 2008 0213 PM 



Thursday, Oct 16,2008 0223 PM 



Tiffany Williams 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Ralph Jaeger FPSC, CLK - C O R R E S ~ O ~ J D ~ ~  

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 060540.09-04-08-OR.rrj .doc 

?st- 08- &?a- ?fif14 du 
Wednesday. September 24, 2008 9:35 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted X*dri.h*c_prdM-C.” 
9/24/2008 9:34:00 AM -NO. 0532c. -07 

DISTRIBUTION: Docket Number: 060540-WU 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER APPROVING A TWO-PHASED WATER RATE KCKEASE 

1 



I- ---,7l------ 
2:40 m1 -.__. @.Stad .;!Inbox - Micr ... 1 Q C a s e  Manag ... _]_ QDocket 0605... .-- J 1 UlMaster . Com L- .. I '~ p 2. 

.f 

Wednesday, Sep 24,2008 0240 PM 



***** CLK Official 
, 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandy Simmons 
Friday, July 27, 2007 1 :36 PM 
Matilda Sanders 
Proposed Changes to Form 060540-WU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 060540-WU-00001-003.pdf 

CCS Form 
)-wu-oooo 1-c 

t rv 
z 
9 
e- - 
d 

a 
Docket Number 060540-WU - Form Number 060540-WU-00001-003 

Application for increase in water rates in Pasco County by Colonial Manor Utility Company. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 09/06/2007 - 6:OO p.m.- 8:OO p.m. 
- in Pasco County - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



e a 
Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 

ALL ED CT MM 

X 

Last Revised 07/27/2007 at 1:35 p.m. 

AG SK 

Page 1 of 1 

; MM AG SK ADM 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Bart Fletcher 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

I 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 060540-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Pasco County by Colonial Manor Utility Company. 

R"rks: 

1. Schedule Information 

Customer meeting 

2. Hearingprehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

ED CT MMAG SK ADM 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

I Commissioners 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060540-WU-00001-003 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: TIMOTHY DEVLIN, D I R @ ~ R  A. 

MATTHEW M CARTER I1 
KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGUf!!J!!2'J "/ 
(850) 413-6900 2. 

-5  
I 

City of New Port Richey 
Attn: Linda I. Kann 
5919 Main Street 
New Port Richey, FL 34652 

Re: Docket No. 06054O-WU, Application for a increase in water rates in Pasco County by 
Colonial Manor Utility Company. 

Dear Ms. Kann: 

This letter is to confirm our reservation of the New Port Richey City Hall Chambers for 
Wednesday, July 11,2007 from 2:OO p.m. to 4:OO p.m. and 6:OO p.m. to 8:OO pm. We are planning to 
hold aftemoon meetings from 2:OO p.m. to 4:OO p.m., followed by a general customer meeting 
beginning at 6:OO pm. We may fimsh the general customer meeting before 8:OO p.m. depending on 
the number of attendees and the number of comments received. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (850) 413-6934. Thank You. 

I 

Public Utilities Supervisor 

TR/bf 
Enclosure 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Fletcher, Massoudi) 
Office of General Counsel Services (Jaeger) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 060540-WU) 



DIVISION OF THE COMMlSSIOh CLERK & 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

0 
COMMISSIONERS : 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 

J. TERRY DEASON 

ISILIO ARRIAGA (850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 (850)413-6330 (ADMM) 
KATRINA J. TEW 

August 8,2006 

Joseph G. Gabay 
Colonial Manor Utilities 
Post Office Box 398 
New Port Richey, Florida 34656-0398 

Re: Docket No. 060540-WU 

Dear Mr. Gabay: 

Ths  will acknowledge receipt of an application for increase in water rates in Pasco County by 
Colonial Manor Utilities, which was filed in this office on August 7, 2006, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMAFW OAK BOLZEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://\nrw.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
.-.Section 1 - Bureau of Records COIIID1etf.-.. 

Docket No.060540-WU D~te Docketed: 08/07/2006 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Pasco County by 
Colonial Manor Utilities. 

Company: Colonial Mane r Utilities 
Colonial Mane r Utility Company ~' CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Administrative_Parties_ CoasOlDer 
UMENT NO. Of)3 ;;1, -07 

DISTRIBUTION: 
Official Filing Date: Expiration: -
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
(M()" indicates OPR) I I I X I X I I X I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comoletes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time S~hedule 
Program Modul~ Al (a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

taff Assianments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff W Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Coynsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
QCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this ca e: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _ CO/I mission Panel ­ 33. 
Hearing Examiner St. ff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CCA: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Co mletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearina Offic res) Prehearing Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I ED I OS I AR l!cr I nv 

I I I I I 
Where panels are assig ed the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel de ides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Comm ssion decides the case. 

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/0 ) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

---­

Commissioners ADM 

ED I OS I AR Icrlnv 
I I I I 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
1-. -...

Section 1 - Bureau of I ecords COIIID1etes 

Docket No.060540-WU [ate Docketed: 08/0712006 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Pasco County by 
Colonial Manor Utilities. 

Company: Colonial Man pr Utilities 
Colonial Man pr Utility Company 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0' indicates OPR) I I I X I X I I X I I I 

Section 2 - OPR COlIIDle es and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Ti!!!!i: Schedule 
Program Module A1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff T Rene! ell [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C BulEIcza-Banks 

1. MFRs Due NONE 12/22/2006 
2. Revised CASR Due NONE 01/31/2007 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jae~ er 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 

"21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignment is for head ng 30. 
and/or deciding this c"se: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x... C mmission Panel ­ 33 . 
Hearing Examiner S aff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CCA: 0 :/1112006 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counse 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman C tllIIDletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Offi er(s) Prehearing Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM 

Exam 
All I ED I OS I AR CTI TW ED I OS I AR ICTITW 

X I I I I I I I X I 
Where panels are assi ~ned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

&L~the identical panel d~ci des the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08'/1112006
assigned the full Cow~ission decides the case. 

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/~3) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and S~h~dl,lling Record Page 1 of 1 
-""'" ~ 

Section 1 - Burea!L()f f lecords Completes 

Docket No.060S40-WU [late Docketed: 08/0712006 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Pasco County by 
Colonial Manor Utility Company. 

Company: Colonial Man r Util ities 
Colonial Man r Utility Company 

Official Filing Date: 212212006 Expiration: OSL22L2007 
Last Day to Suspend: ( 212012007 

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) I I I X I X I I X I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comole es and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Sch~dule 
Progrgm Module Al (a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

taff Assianments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff TRend~ll. S Bruce Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bule C":za-Banks: 

~ B Flet her J lingo 1. Staff Recommendation - SusDension 02/01/2007 
2. AQenda - Suspension 02/13/2007 
3. MFR Deficiencies Corrections Due NONE 02/22/2007 
4. Standard Order - Suspension NONE 03/05/2007 
S. Revised CASR Due 01/31/2007 03/12/2007 

6. 
7. 

Stgff Counsel R Jaeg ler 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs n. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignment ~ for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this c ~se: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..x... C mmission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Saff 34. - - 3S. 
Date filed with CCA: 0 J3012007 36. 

37. I 
Initials OPR 38. I 

Staff Counse 39. I 
40. I 

Section 3 - Chairman C ~moletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Offi er(s) PrehearinQ Officer 
Commissioner 

'=c3H~ 
Staff Commissioners I ADM 

Exam 
ALL I ED I AR I CT ED I AR I CT I 

MM :=t 
X I I I I I I X I 

Where panels are assi ~ned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel d¢cides the case. Approved: wl~Where one Commissione~. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0113012007
assigned the full Corr~ission decides the case. 

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/ ~3) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



cas~ Assign~Dt iDd S,heduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Bureau of COlli:)1et.""", --. 
;--. 

Docket No.060540-WU ate Docketed: 08/0712006 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Pasco County by 
Colonial Manor Utility Company. 

Company: Colonial Manpr Utilities 
Colonial Manpr Utility Company 

Official Filing Date: 2/Z2/Z006 Expiration: oS{2ZLZ007 
Last Day to Suspend: 2120/2007 

Referred to: ADM eMP (ECR) Gel PIF RCA SCR SGA 
(K()' indicates OPR) I I I X I X I I X I I I 

Section 2 - OPR COIII)lE es and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Ti~ S,bedll]~ 
Prog[im M2dul~ Al (a) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOClJHENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff As~ignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Q~R Staff T Ren ell, S Bruce Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bul ~cza-Banks 
B Fle cher J Linao 1. MFRs Deficiencies Corrections Due NONE 04/12/2007 

2. Revised CASR Due 03/12/2007 04/30/2007 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff COl.lnli~l R Jae er 8. 
9. 

10. 
~ n. 

1Z. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnmen s for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this ase: 31. 

32. 
Full COlllllission ...L (plllllission Panel ­ 33. 
Hearing Examiner _ 5 aff 34.- 35. 
Date filed with CCA: ( 3/14/2007 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counse 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman ( iolll:)letes Assignments are as follows: 

- fi ceres) Prehearinq Officer 
COlllllissione s Hrg Staff COlllllissioners ADM 

Exam 
ALL I ED I CT I MM II Cl I C2 ED Cl I C2 

X I I I II I I X­ I I I 
Where panels are ass gned the senior Colllllissioner is Panel Chairman: 

E1J{~the identical panel ecides the case. Approved:
Where one COlllllission r, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/14/2007assigned the full COl ~ss;on decides the case. 

PSe/CCAOI5-C (Rev. 01, 03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

... ,-_._--­



Case""SchedulingIRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 04/20/2007 at 12:47 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Carter 
General Counsel Commissioner McMurrian 
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Commissioner New 1 
Commission Clerk Commissioner New2 
Competitive MarketslEnforcement Executive Director 

Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
StaffContact - Bart Fletcher 

Docket Number: 060540-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Pasco County by Colonial Manor Utility Company. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Customer Meeting 07111/2007 New Port Richey 6 :()O p. - ~:()O p. 

2. HearinglPreheanng Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

ED ICT IMMCI IC2 

I I I I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners 

ALLIED C2 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

ED ADM ED 

Remarks: ICustomer meeting 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060540-WU-00001-001 
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Case Assignment and Scheduljng Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk 
>-' 	 ""-. 

Docket No. 060S40-WU Date Docketed: 08/07/2006 Title: Application for increase-in water rates in Pasco County by 
Colonial Manor Utility Company. 

Company: 	 Colonial Manor Utilities 
Colonial Manor Utility Company 

Official Filing Date: 04/10/2007 Expiration: 09/11/2007 
last Day to Suspend: 0610912007 

Referred to: 
("0' indicates ()PR) 

ADM 
I. 

ClK CMP (ECR) 
X 

GCL 
X 

PIF RCA 
X 

SCR SGA 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Modul~ Al(a) 

StBff Assignments 

Due Dates 


O~R Staff T Rendell, S Bruce 
 [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks 
B Fletcher, J linao 06/12/2007 
M Massoudi 

NONEl. FAW Notice Filed - Customer Meetina 
06/25/2007NONE2. Audit Reoort Due 
07/09/2007NONE3. Company Response to Audit Report 

SAME 07/11120074. Customer Meetina 
NONE 08/29/2007S. Staff Recommendation 

09/11/2007NONE6. Agenda 
NONE 10/01/2007 

StBff Counsel R Jaeger 
7. PM Order 

10/22/2007NONE8. Protest Period Expires 
10/25/2007NONE9. Consummatina Order if No Protest 

10. Close Ilnrlcp,!- nr Rpvicp CA<;;R 11/21/2007NONE 
11.QQ§ 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 


Recommended assignments for hearing 
 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -X.. Commission Panel_ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 3S. 
Date filed with ClK: 04/30/2007 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

.._-- ... --ff . , , Preh Off'~ - ­
-~- --~ 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All I ED 1 CT 1 MM 1 Cl 1 C2 
X -, I I 1 J 

Commissioners ADM 

ED 1 CT r MM I Cl I C2 

I X I I I 

. 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: W(MWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/3012007assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scbeduling/RescbedulingAdvice 
Last Revised 05/30/2007 at 10:04 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Bart Fletcher 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Competitive Markets/Enforcement 

Public Infonnation Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office ofChainnan Lisa Edgar 


Docket Number: 060540-WU Application for increase in water rates in Pasco County by Colonial Manor Utility Company. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date Location 1Room TimeNew Date 

Customer Me_eting ,()7/11l2007 Cancelled 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.New Port Ricb.ey_ 

2. HearingIPrehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments 
Hearinv: 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 

II IExam. 

ALL 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

ED ADM 

Remarks: ICompany will be refiling MFRs; customer meeting canceled until further notice. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Fonn Number: 060540-WU-0000I-002 
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v Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk 
~ '-:. 

Docket No.Q60540-WU Date Docketed: 08/0712006 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Pasco County by 
Colonial Manor Utility Company. 

Company: Colonial Manor Utilities 
Colonial Manor Utility Company 

Official Filing Date: 04/10/2007 Expiration: 09/11/2007 
last Day to Suspend: 06/09/2007 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0· indicates OPR) X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Tjme Schedule 
P['Qgram Module Al (a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Stiff Assignmeots FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

!lea Staff T Rendell. S Bruce Current CASR revision level 
C Bulecza-Banks 
B Fletcher J Linao 1. Revised MFRs Due 
M Massoudi 2. Revised CASR Due 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
~ 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Comnission ...!... Comnission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 05/3112007 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Previous Current 

NONE 07/02/2007 
11/21/2007 07/31/2007 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

.. -- ... Off' (s) Preh - --- Off'_,.. "' __ w ,_", - - -.-~ 

Comnissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

ED I CT r MM r AG -I SK 

I X I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: w(~,..
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Comnission decides the case, 'fie .... ; fit- {;,/OS'I01 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Sectjon 1 - Offjce of eomnnssjon Clerk 

Docket No. 060540-WU Date Docketed: 0876112006 Title: Application for increa~n water rates in Pasco County by 
Colonial Manor Utility Company. 

Company: Colonial Manor Utilities 
Colonial Manor Utility Company 

Official Filing Date: 07/02/2007 Expiration: 12/02/2Q07 
Last Day to Suspend: 08/31/2007 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GeL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("(). indicates OPR) X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Modu1e 	 A1(a) 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff 	 T Rendell, S Bruce 
_C Rulel::za-Ranks: 
B Fletcher, J Lingo 
M Massoudi 

Staff Counsel 	 R Jaeger 

QQl£ 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Full Conmission ..!.... Connission Panel _ 
Hearing Examiner Staff 

Date filed with 	CLK: 07/31/2007 

Initials 	OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Si,~ion ~ - 'biirman Comoletes 

...__.... _.. " --_. ­

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

IT] Current (ASR revision level 

I. FAW Notice 	Filed - Customer Meeting 
2. Customer Meeting 
3. Staff Recommendation 
4. Agenda 
5. PAA 	 Order 
6. Protest Period Expires 
7. Consummating Order if No Protest 
8. Cl ose Docket or Revi se (ASR 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
3S. 
39. 
40. 

A 

." _ ... ___ "I' • ....... .__.
ff' 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 


NONE 
SAME 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

08/07/2007 
09/0612007 
11107/2007 
11/20/2007 
12/10/2007 
12/31/2007 
01/03/2008 
01/1712008 

Connissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff I 

ALL I ED I cr I MM I AC I SK 

~_ I I I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Connissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ~ 
Where one Connissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/31/2007
assigned 	the full Conmission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Conmissioners ADM 

ED IcrlMMIAGISK 

I X I I I 



Case Ass1gnment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Sect10n 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 
'---" ""-.

Docket No.060540-WU Date Docketed: 08/07/2006 Title: 	 Application for increase in water rates in Pasco County by 
Colonial Manor Utility Company. 

Company: 	 Colonial Manor Utilities 
Colonial Manor Utility Company 

Official Filing Date: 07102/2007 Expiration: 12/0212007 
Last Day to Suspend: 08/31/2007 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("Q" indicates OPR) X X X 

Sectjon 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
program Module 	 A1(a) 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff 	 T Rendell, S Bruce 
( Bu] ecza-Banks 
B Fletcher J LinQO 
M Massoudi 

Staff Counsel 	 R Jaeger 

QQt5. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Full COI'IIIIission ..L COI'IIIIission Panel _ 
Hearing Examiner Staff- -
Date filed with 	CLK: 05/3112007 

Initials 	OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section ~ 	 - thiirmiD tQmg]ltl~ 

..__.... ­-_. ---­

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. Revised CASR Due 
2. Customer Meeting 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 	 -­. ~ -

ft·.. _.._-- ... _...--­

11/21/2007 07/31/2007 
NONE 09/06/2007 

Corrmi ssioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I ED I cr I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

COI'IIIIissioners ADM 

ED IcrlMMIAGISK 

I X I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior COI'IIIIissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: [i)rM
Where one Corrmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/0512007
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case SchedulinglRescheduling A(fvice 
Last Revised 07/27/2007 at 1 :35 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Bart Fletcher 
Commissioner Skop oCommission Clerk 

-..JExecutive Director Competiti ve MarketslEnforcement >c-:: c::Public Information Officer Reg. CompliancelConsumer Asst. o Ci) 
("') -::~ I 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 13: N 
rrl-

Docket Number: 060540-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Pasco County by Colonial Manor l$ij~omelty. 
a ­:z:: 0 

-.J 

1. Schedule Information 

New Date TimeEvent ~ormerDate Location 1Room 

Customer Meeting 09/06/2007 Pasco County 6:00 p. - 8:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners 

ALL ED CT IMM AG SK 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

ED 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

Remarks: ICustomer meeting 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060540-WU-0000I-003 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of COllll1ission Clerk '-" 
'--"" 

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

Official Filing Date: 07/02/2007 Expiration: 12/03/2007 
Last Day to Suspend: 08/31/2007 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0· indicates OPR) X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Module A1(a) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff T Rendell, S Bruce ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks 
B Fletcher, J Linao 11/07/2007 03/06/2008 
M Massoudi 

I. Staff Recommendation 
11/20/2007 03/18/20082. Aaenda 
12/10/2007 04/07/20083. PM Order 
12/31/2007 04/28/20084. Protest Period Expires 

05/01/200801/03/20085. Consummating Order if No Protest 
01/17/2008 05/15/20086. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

7. 
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. 

9. 
10. 

OCRs 11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COllll1ission L COllll1ission Panel ­ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 10/22/2007 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

H on· (s) .. _..__.... _... __.--- - -.- - - -- - ....-, 

COllll1issioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

COllll1issioners ADM 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

I X T 1 T 
Where panels are assigned the senior COllll1issioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: f£)fW

Where one COllll1issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date:
assigned the full COllll1ission decides the case. 	 RfiRdi Ra.. tOfao /,01 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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v Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.060S40-WU Date Docketed: 08767/2006 Title: Application for increa~in water rates in Pasco County by 
Colonial Manor Utility Company. 

Company: Colonial 
Colonial 

Manor Utilities 
Manor Utility Company 

Official Filing Date: 07/02/2007 Expjration: 06/17/2008 
Last Day to Suspend: 08/31/2007 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff B Fletcher, S Bruce [ZJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks 
J Lingo M Massoudi 03/06/2008 06/05/20081. Staff Recommendation 

2. Agenda 03/18/2008 06/17/2008 
04/07/20083. PM Order 07/07/2008 

4. Protest Period Expires 04/28/2008 07/28/2008 
S. Consummating Order if No Protest 05/01/2008 07/31/2008 
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 05/15/2008 08/15/2008 
7. 

Staff Co!.!nsel R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...!... Commission Panel ­ 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

3S. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/04/2008 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 


.. . ... -- - ---- - Prehearina Off'.- . 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I CT J ED I MM J AG I SK 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners. ADM 

CT IEDIMMIAGLSK 
X I I I I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Cg,-w-.Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ,...I\'8AQ~Rg -31 f 9r of:> 

PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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v 
Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk ~ -'Docket No.060540-WU Date Docketed: 08/07/2006 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Pasco County by 
Colonial Manor Utility Company. 

Company: 	 Colonial Manor Utilities 
Colonial Manor Utility Company 

Official Filing Date: 07/02/2007 	 Expiration: 12/03/2007 
Last Day to Suspend: 08/31{2007 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0· indic:at:t!:sJ)PR) X X X 

Section 2 	- OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING CXX:UflfENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

~rogram Module A1(a) 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff B Fletcher, S Bruce [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Bank ... 
J Lingo M Massoudi 06{05{2008 07{17{2008l. Staff Recommendation 

07/29/200806{17/20082. Agenda 
07/07/2008 08{18/20083. PM Order 
07/28{2oo8 09{08/20084. Protest Period Expires 

09{11/200807{31{20085. Consummating Order if No Protest 
09{29{200808/15{20086. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

7. 
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. 

9. 
10. 

OCRs 11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission l Commi ssi on Panel_ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 05/12/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

w w __ .. ... _ ••___ w ••hear; _wff'Hearing Officer(s) 
Commissioners Hrg I Staff 

Exam 
SK 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel 

Commissioners ADM 

CT IEDIMMIAGISK 
X I I I T 

Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. RiR,hgg tf30(Oa 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04107) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 
'- ­

Docket No. 060540~WU Date Docketed: 0810712006 Title: 	 Application for increase in water rates in Pasco County by 
Colonial Manor Utility Company. 

Company: 	 Colonial Manor Utilities 
Colonial Manor Utility Company 

Official Filing Date: 07/02/ZOQ7 	 Expiration: 07/29/Z008 
last Day to Suspend: 02/Z0/ZOQ7 

Referred to: ADM eLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA seR SGA 
("0' indicates OPR) X X X 

Section 2 	- OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
~rmll:ilm Madll]. A1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCIJMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJED" TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAD" THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

O~R Stilff B Fletcher, S Bruce Current CASR revision level 
C Bulecza-Banks 
J lingo M Massoudi l. Staff Recommendation 

2. Agenda 
3. PAA Order 
4. Protest Period Expires 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
7. 

Stilff Coun~~] R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
~ 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Colllllission l COlllllission Panel_ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: OS/12/2008 36. 

37, 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Previous 

06/05/2008 
06/17/2008 
07/07/2008 
07/28/2008 
07/31/2008 
08/15/2008 

Current 

07/17/2008 
07/29/2008 
08/18/2008 
09/08/2008 
09/ll/2008 
09/29/2008 

Section 3 - Chairmiln Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

hearing Off' 
Hrg I Staff 
Exam 

All 

.. --- --- ----
COlllllissioners ADM 

CT IEOIMMIAGISK 

X 1 I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Colllllissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one COIIIIIissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 o£(li!;J'Date:
assigned the full COIIIIIission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS (Avl-s Gt~ ~~ 

X 
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Section 1 	- Office of Commission Cler 

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

.,.J '-­
Docket No. 060S40-WU Date Docketed: 08/0712006 Ti tl e: 	 Application for increase in water rates in Pasco County by 

Colonial Manor Utility Company. 

Company: 	 Colonial Manor Utilities 
Colonial Manor Utility Company 

Official Filing Date: 07/02/2007 Expiration: 0712912008 
last Day to Suspend: 02[20[2007 

Referred to: ADM 	 ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
(M()" indicates OPR) 	 X X XI 

Section 2 	- OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff B Fletcher, S Bruce ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks 
J Lingo M Massoudi I. Staff Recommendation 07/17/2008 08/07/2008 

2. Aqenda 07/29/2008 08/19/2008 
3. PM Order 08/18/2008 09/08/2008 
4. Protest Period Expires 09/08/2008 09/29/2008 
S. Consummating Order if No Protest 09/11/2008 10/02/2008 
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/15/2008 10/10/2008 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ....!... Commission Panel ­ 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 3S. 
Date filed with ClK: 07/14/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

.._-- ... -_. ---- ,- .... Off· (s) h.. _.._-­ ... Off·-_. ---­
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I 1 I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: r;rr..r.f::;(l-SMassigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Qffice of Commission Cler~ ~ 

~Docket No.06Q540-WU Date Docketed: Q8/07/Z006 Title: 	 Application for increase in water rates in Pasco County by
Colonial Manor Utility Company. 

Company: 	 Colonial Manor Utilities 
Colonial Manor Utility Company 

Official Filing Date: 07/OZ/2oo7 Expiration: 08/19/Z008 
last Day to Suspend: OZ/20/z007 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
eo- indicates OPR) X X X 

Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEG TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAG THE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 413-6770 

l!rQgram ModU]1 A1(a) 

Staff A~~ignment~ 
Due Dates 

Qf!R Staff B Fletcher, S Bruce ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C -Ba.nk!!!: 
J linao M Massoudi 08/19/2008 09/04/20081. Aaenda 

09/24/200809/08/2008Z. PM Order 
09/29/2008 10/15/20083. Protest Period Expires 
10/02/2008 10/20/20084. Consummatinq Order if No Protest 
10/10/2008 10/28/20085. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

6. 
7. 

Staff CQyn~i] R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
0CRi. 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...!..Commission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner_ Staff 34.- 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 07/14/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 4G:s, ~	(Bf,q(Ob) 

Commissioners ADM 

CT IEDIMMIAGISK 
X I I I I 

Prehea~inq Offi~--
Commissioners 
 Hrg 


Exam 

Staff 


All I CT IEDI MM IAGI SK 


X 1 I I I I 


.. . ... -_ .... _-- -	 --­

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ~~~ Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 2 / 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Lase Ass,gnmen~ ana ~cneau"ng Kecora 	 "age .1 OT .1 

Section 1 	- Office of Conunission Clerk '--' 

Docket NO.060540-WU Date Docketed: 08/07/2006 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Pasco County by 
Colonial Manor Utility Company. 

Company: 	 Colonial Manor Utilities 
Colonial Manor Utility Company 

" .... 

Official Filing 	Date: 07/02/2007 Expiration: 09/04/2008 
last Day to Suspend: 02/20/2007 

Referred to: ADM - APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIFRAll . SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. ~ime Schedule 
Program Module A1(f) 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff 	 B Fletcher, S Bruce 
C Bulecza-Banks J Linao 

Staff Counsel 	 R Jaeqer 

OCRs 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISIQN. 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 4i3-6770 


~ Current CASR revision level 

I. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 	 ., 

3. Standard Order 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Assignments are as follows: 

h----- ... -_.ff'---­
Commissioners 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

1 1 1 TX 

.' 

Due Dates 

Previous 

SAME 

SAME 

SAME 


02/01/2010 


Current 

02/18/2010 
03/02/2010 
03/22/2010 
03/22/2010 

ADM 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq this case: 

Full Commission 	 ..x..Commission Panel -Hearing Examiner Staff 

Date filed with ClK: 02/03/2010 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: b.b--\~'\Y'.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 02/03/2010 •
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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